
From: Singer, Ryan
To: Trials
Cc: shartsell@skiermontderby.com; rhwang@skiermontderby.com; sspires@skiermontderby.com
Subject: Vizio Inc. v. Multimedia Technologies Pte. Ltd IPR2024-00694, IPR2024-00696, IPR2024-00699: Notice to Board

of Not Filing Oppositions to Motions for Joinder or Preliminary Responses
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 12:24:15 PM

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Honorable Board,

Pursuant to the Board’s request on Page 3 of Paper 8 in each of IPR2024-00694, IPR2024-
00696, and IPR2024-00699, Patent Owner Multimedia Technologies Pte. Ltd. writes to
notify the Board that it will not file Oppositions to Petitioner Vizio Inc.’s Motions for Joinder
and that it will not file Preliminary Responses in these Vizio cases. For avoidance of doubt,
this email is only intended to apply to IPR2024-00694, IPR2024-00696, and IPR2024-
00699, and not to the other pending Vizio Inc. v. Multimedia Technologies Pte. Ltd. cases.

Sincerely,
Ryan Singer
Counsel for Multimedia Technologies Pte. Ltd.

Ryan J. Singer ​​​​

Associate

T: +1 212.756.2561
E: Ryan.Singer@srz.com

Schulte Roth + Zabel LLP
919 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10022
srz.com | LinkedIn | Twitter

'-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------- NOTICE This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above. It
may contain confidential information that is privileged or that constitutes attorney work
product. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this e-mail
and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system. Thank you.

IPR2024-00696, -00352 
Ex. 3002f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

mailto:Ryan.Singer@srz.com
mailto:Trials@USPTO.GOV
mailto:shartsell@skiermontderby.com
mailto:rhwang@skiermontderby.com
mailto:sspires@skiermontderby.com
mailto:Ryan.Singer@srz.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.srz.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ctrials%40uspto.gov%7Cfadc7ba86ccb4076ba9f08dc7ffbc66e%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C638525966552433236%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hLDuwBPWkQaomb5%2BeUBSr19sOQd8i7h3rIc7JLHDMYI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fschulte-roth-%26-zabel-llp%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ctrials%40uspto.gov%7Cfadc7ba86ccb4076ba9f08dc7ffbc66e%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C638525966552443284%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xbl%2FGozRFwQOckDarTu0KdGmHgZegFuu6JY6JPjHRQY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FSRZLawFirm&data=05%7C02%7Ctrials%40uspto.gov%7Cfadc7ba86ccb4076ba9f08dc7ffbc66e%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C638525966552450493%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UXdw4YHmU7UcDtqel%2BFjDYZZD%2BTa1wFSfxNBlnOkMVc%3D&reserved=0
https://www.docketalarm.com/

